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From: "Dionne Filiatrault” <dionne@polarnet.ca>

To: "Josee Galipeau" <jgalipeau@nwmb.com>

Cc: "John Bokich" <jbokich@kinross.com>; "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2002 11:33 AM

Subject:  Re: Question RE. Environmental Summary report
Hi Josee,

The information provided with the application was only an Executive summary. The 1997 Environmental Baseline

Data Compilation Report prepared by KIT resources provides additional and specific details related to the

George/Goose Lake project area.

In answer to your question, yes there exists additional information with respect to Wildlife in the 1997 report, which

includes but is not limited to following:

- Norecol Dames & Moore ( 1997) terms of reference for Environmental Baselines and Impact studies

(outlines:rational, previous work, and methodology);

-Hubert And Associates terrestrial wildlife and wildlife habitat studies (1997) titled, "Data Report Wildlife
Observations in the Area around George Lake, Nunavut in June 1997", prepared by Hubert & Assoc.; and

-Wildlife Log 1993, 1994, 1997 Goose Lake area.

If you would like to receive copies of this information please contact Rita Becker at rbecker@polarnet.ca.

Please note | have forwarded this email to John Bokich, Manager of Environmental Compliance for Kinross. He
may contact you separately to provide additional information or to clarify any information I have provided. If you

wish to speak with him directly his contact information is:
Kinross Gold Corporation

John Bokich, Manager Environmental Compliance

802 E Winchester, Suite 100,

Murray, Utah 84107

Tel: 801-290-1112

Fax: 290-1102

Email: jbokich@kinross.com

If I can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119,

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1JO
Tel: 867-360-6338

Fax: 867-360-6360
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